



Political Party Disclosure Return



FINANCIAL YEAR 2014-15

WAEC
03 NOV 2015

The due date for lodging this return is 20 October 2015

Completing the Return:

- This return is to be completed by the person who is appointed as the party's agent with the AEC.
- This return is to be completed with reference to the *Financial Disclosure Guide for Political Parties*.
- Amounts should be reported on a GST inclusive basis.
- Further information is available at www.aec.gov.au.
- This return will be available for public inspection from Monday 1 February 2016 at www.aec.gov.au.
- Any supporting documentation included with this return may be treated as part of a public disclosure and displayed on the AEC website.
- The information on this return is collected under the *Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918*.

Name of political party

Liberal Party of Australia (WA Division) Inc

Party agent details

Name of party agent	Andrew Cox		
Postal address of party agent	PO Box 49		
	Suburb/town	West Perth	State WA Postcode 6872
Telephone number	(08) 6436 3300	Fax number	(08) 6436 3399
Email address	andrew.cox@wa.liberal.org.au		

Party agent's certification

I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I have made due and reasonable inquiries of the political party on whose behalf I am agent for the purposes of Part XX of the Act. I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence

OR

I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, except for the particulars detailed in the 'Notice of Incomplete Return' form (attached). I have made due and reasonable inquiries of the political party on whose behalf I am agent for the purposes of Part XX of the Act. I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.

Agent's signature

Date

20/10/15

Enquiries and returns should be addressed to:

Funding and Disclosure
Australian Electoral Commission
PO Box 6172
Kingston ACT 2604

Phone: 02 6271 4552
Fax: 02 6293 7655
Email: fad@aec.gov.au

Office use only

Date received

Part 1a: Total receipts for financial year 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015

This is the gross amount of all cash and non-cash benefits received by, or on behalf of, the political party, during the 2014–15 financial year. It includes all amounts received for the financial year.

\$ 4,154,417 .00

Part 1b: Amount calculated to be the value of gifts-in-kind

This is the amount calculated to be the value of gifts-in-kind which was included in the 'total receipts' amount reported at Part 1a.

\$ 61,971 .00

Part 2: Amounts of more than \$12 800 received in financial year 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015

Details of any person or organisation from whom receipts (including loans) of more than \$12 800 were received during the 2014–15 financial year.

For each person or organisation, the following details must be disclosed:

- full name and address of the person or organisation from whom receipts of more than \$12 800 were received
- amount that was received. Each amount received should be recorded as either a 'Donation' or 'other receipt'.

For loans of more than \$12 800 (other than those from a financial institution) received between 1 July 2014 and 30 June 2015, the terms and conditions of the loan(s) must be attached.

Received from	Amount received (GST inclusive)	Donation or other receipt*
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

Total \$ 1,032,064 .00

* Please indicate whether this was a 'Donation' or 'other receipt'. The AEC contacts donors to ensure they are aware of their disclosure obligations and unnecessary contact with other persons is avoided if the nature of the receipt is shown.

Part 3: Total payments for financial year 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015

This is the gross amount of payments made by, or on behalf of, the political party, during the 2014–15 financial year. It includes all payments made for the financial year.

\$ 2,445,928 .00

Part 4: Total debts as at 30 June 2015

This is the gross amount of all debts owed by, or on behalf of the political party as at 30 June 2015. It is the total amount outstanding as at 30 June 2015.

\$ 69,577 .00

Part 5: Debts of more than \$12 800 as at 30 June 2015

Details of any person or organisation for which the party owes a debt of more than \$12 800 which is outstanding as at 30 June 2015.

For each person or organisation, the following details must be disclosed:

- full name and address details of the person, organisation or entity that the debt is owed
- amount that is owed
- whether the debt is owed to a financial institution or non-financial institution.

Creditor details	Amount owed (GST inclusive)	Financial or Non-financial institution
Name Crosby Textor	\$ 29,260 .00	Non-Financial
Postal address GPO Box 4399		
Suburb/town SYDNEY State NSW Postcode 2001		
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$.00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

Total \$ 29,260 .00

Links

State Government legislation may place requirements on political parties in addition to federal requirements. Check with your state electoral commission about requirements in your state.

New South Wales – Election Funding Authority*

<http://www.efa.nsw.gov.au/>

Victorian Electoral Commission

<http://www.vec.vic.gov.au/>

Electoral Commission of Queensland*

<http://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/>

Western Australian Electoral Commission*

<http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/>

Electoral Commission of South Australia

<http://www.ecsa.sa.gov.au/>

Tasmanian Electoral Commission

<http://tec.tas.gov.au/>

Australian Capital Territory Electoral Commission*

<http://www.elections.act.gov.au/>

Northern Territory Electoral Commission*

<http://www.nt.gov.au/nteo>

*denotes an organisation that operates a funding and disclosure scheme separate from the Commonwealth disclosure scheme as at June 2014.

Amounts of more than \$12,800 received in financial year 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015

Name	Postal Address	Suburb	State	Postcode	Amount incl. GST	Donation/ Other
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	CLOISTERS SQUARE	WA	6850	\$20,000	Donation
CG & SC Bass	51 Duncraig Road	APPLECROSS	WA	6153	\$100,000	Donation
Mr C & Mrs S Bass	51 Duncraig Road	APPLECROSS	WA	6153	\$100,000	Donation
Hong Kong Kingson Investment Ltd	Room 201A, Wing On Plaza, 62 Mody Road	TSIHTSUI EAST KOWLOON HONG KONG			\$200,000	Donation
Western Australian Electoral Commission	GPO Box F316	PERTH	WA	6841	\$16,364	Other
Ramsay Health Care	PO Box 242	JOONDALUP	WA	6919	\$13,200	Other
Ian Goodenough	3 Boas Avenue	JOONDALUP	WA	6027	\$20,000	Other
Satterley Property Group	PO Box 410	SOUTH PERTH	WA	6951	\$25,000	Other
Minara Resources Pty Ltd	PO Box Z5523	PERTH	WA	6831	\$25,000	Other
Wellard Group Holdings	PO Box 796	FREMANTLE	WA	6959	\$25,000	Other
Perth Airports Pty Ltd	PO Box 6	CLOVERDALE	WA	6985	\$25,000	Other
Schaffer Corporation	PO Box 770	WEST PERTH	WA	6872	\$25,000	Other
Hanssen Pty Ltd	271 Stirling Crescent	HAZELMERE	WA	6055	\$25,000	Other
Coogee Chemicals	PO Box 5051	ROCKINGHAM BEACH	WA	6969	\$25,000	Other
Burswood Nominees Ltd	PO Box 500	VICTORIA PARK	WA	6979	\$25,000	Other
Gabor Holdings Pty Ltd	GPO Box 7312	CLOISTERS SQUARE	WA	6850	\$25,000	Other
Packer & Co Ltd	PO Box 879	COTTESLOE	WA	6911	\$25,000	Other
Panoramic Resources Ltd	PO Box Z5487	PERTH	WA	6831	\$25,000	Other
Perth Airports Pty Ltd	PO Box 6	CLOVERDALE	WA	6985	\$25,000	Other
Northern Star Resources Ltd	Level 1, 1 Puccini Court	STIRLING	WA	6021	\$25,000	Other
Austral	100 Clarence Beach Road	HENDERSON	WA	6166	\$25,000	Other
Satterley Property Group	PO Box 410	SOUTH PERTH	WA	6951	\$25,000	Other
Minara Resources Pty Ltd	PO Box Z5523	PERTH	WA	6831	\$25,000	Other
CPS Capital Group	PO Box Z5467	PERTH	WA	6831	\$25,000	Other
Strezlecki Holdings Pty Ltd	PO Box 452	MORLEY	WA	6062	\$25,000	Other
Finbar Group Ltd	PO Box 3380	EAST PERTH	WA	6892	\$25,000	Other
Ascot Capital Ltd	16 Eagle Drive	JANDAKOT	WA	6164	\$25,000	Other
Xavier Group Ltd	1b Page Street	ATTADALE	WA	6156	\$25,000	Other
Liberal Party of Australia	PO Box 6004	KINGSTON	ACT	2604	\$37,500	Other
					\$1,032,064	



Request for Amendment - Political Party Disclosure Return



FINANCIAL YEAR 2014-15

Completing the Return:

- This request for amendment should be used to amend a 2014-15 Political Party Disclosure Return lodged with the AEC.
- This request for amendment is to be completed with reference to the *Financial Disclosure Guide for Political Parties*.
- Further information is available at www.aec.gov.au.
- Requests for amendment to a 2014-15 return will be available for public inspection from Monday 1 February 2016 at www.aec.gov.au.
- Any supporting documentation included with this request for amendment may be treated as part of a public disclosure and displayed on the AEC website.
- The information on this request for amendment is collected under the *Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918*.

Name of political party

Liberal Party of Australia (WA Division) Inc

2014-15 Return details

Is this the first amendment to the return?

Yes

No How many other Request for Amendments have been lodged?

Party agent details

Name of party agent	Andrew Cox		
Postal address of political party	PO Box 49		
	Suburb/town	West Perth	State WA Postcode 6872
Telephone number	(08) 6436 3300	Fax number (08) 6436 3399	
Email address	andrew.cox@wa.liberal.org.au		

Party agent's request and certification

I request the Electoral Commission amend the Political Party Disclosure Return as detailed in this request for amendment.

I certify that the information contained in this request for amendment and its attachments is true and complete to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I have made due and reasonable inquiries of the political party on whose behalf I am agent for the purposes of Part XX of the Act.

I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.

Agent's signature

Date

21/10/15

Enquiries and returns should be addressed to:

Funding and Disclosure
Australian Electoral Commission
PO Box 6172
Kingston ACT 2604

Phone: 02 6271 4552
Fax: 02 6293 7655
Email: fad@aec.gov.au

Office use only
Date received

How to complete this form:

- If you are amending an existing entry, complete the 'Original Entry' item as it appeared on the original return and then write the amendment in full at the 'Amended Entry' item.
- If adding a completely new entry, write N/A in the 'Original Entry' item and complete the 'Amended Entry' item in full.
- Amounts should be reported on a GST inclusive basis.

Part 1a: Total receipts for financial year 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015

No change to previous information OR

Previous total receipts \$

Amended total receipts \$

Part 1b: Amount calculated to be value of gifts-in-kind

No change to previous information OR

Previous gifts-in kind \$

Amended gifts-in kind \$

Part 2: Amounts of more than \$12 800 received in financial year 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015

No change to previous information OR

Provide details of changes or amendments to the information previously provided.

Received from		Amount received (GST inclusive)	Donation or Other Receipt*
Original Entry	Name	\$ <input type="text" value="00"/>	
	Postal address		
	Suburb/Town State Postcode		
Amended Entry	Name	\$ <input type="text" value="00"/>	
	Postal address		
	Suburb/Town State Postcode		
Original Entry	Name	\$ <input type="text" value="00"/>	
	Postal address		
	Suburb/Town State Postcode		
Amended Entry	Name	\$ <input type="text" value="00"/>	
	Postal address		
	Suburb/Town State Postcode		
Original Entry	Name	\$ <input type="text" value="00"/>	
	Postal address		
	Suburb/Town State Postcode		
Amended Entry	Name	\$ <input type="text" value="00"/>	
	Postal address		
	Suburb/Town State Postcode		

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

* Please indicate whether this was a 'Donation' or 'other receipt'. The AEC contacts donors to ensure they are aware of their disclosure obligations and unnecessary contact with other persons is avoided if the nature of the receipt is shown.

Part 3: Total payments for financial year 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015

No change to previous information OR

Previous total payments \$ 2,445,928 .00

Amended total payments \$ 2,446,256 .00

Part 4: Total debts as at 30 June 2015

No change to previous information OR

Previous total debts \$.00

Amended total debts \$.00

Part 5: Debts of more than \$12 800 as at 30 June 2015

No change to previous information OR

Provide details of changes or amendments to the information previously provided.

Creditor details			Amount owed (GST inclusive)	Financial or Non-financial institution
Original Entry	Name		\$.00	
	Street/postal			
	Suburb/Town	State	Postcode	
Amended Entry	Name		\$.00	
	Street/postal			
	Suburb/Town	State	Postcode	
Original Entry	Name		\$.00	
	Street/postal			
	Suburb/Town	State	Postcode	
Amended Entry	Name		\$.00	
	Street/postal			
	Suburb/Town	State	Postcode	
Original Entry	Name		\$.00	
	Street/postal			
	Suburb/Town	State	Postcode	
Amended Entry	Name		\$.00	
	Street/postal			
	Suburb/Town	State	Postcode	
Original Entry	Name		\$.00	
	Street/postal			
	Suburb/Town	State	Postcode	
Amended Entry	Name		\$.00	
	Street/postal			
	Suburb/Town	State	Postcode	

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.